
From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 7:37 AM
To: Fitzner, Wendy (DEQ)
Cc: Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Green, Kelly (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint SRF

Wendy,

I had no contact with Flint during that time period. I sent an engineer the email below in regards to Flint, but no emails to Flint (Daugherty Johnson is my Flint contact person). Jeff is a Rowe engineer who was hired by Flint for the S2 grant and subsequent manhole rehab project, however, the S2 is closed out and the engineer has no official duties with Flint that I'm aware of
Kurt.

From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:13 PM
To: 'Jeff Markstrom'
Cc: Daugherty Johnson (djohnson@cityofflint.com); Fitzner, Wendy (DEQ)
Subject: Flint SRF

Jeff,

Because the Flint S2 was completed from an administrative standpoint we haven't assigned a project manager for future SRF efforts. You'll get a better sense of that if Flint gets awarded a SAW loan and whomever is project manager for that. If they didn't apply for a SAW grant, then whoever gets future DWRF projects might be the future SRF project manager.

If you start putting together an SRF project plan for Flint in 2017 or later (I know nothing is coming next year, or is planned yet), then contact Ms. Wendy Fitzner for a project manager to assist you and review the draft project plan. Her email is FitznerW@Michigan.gov.

Kurt Swendsen
DEQ - Revolving Loan Section
(517) 284-5418